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M Gma i| Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Request for Records

LVJC Correspondence Desk <LVJCCorrespondenceDe@clarkcountynv.gov> Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 2:26 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Hello,

We have found that one out of the three requested hearings are available through JAVS
recording.

Request #2 for 21-CR-047550 10/19/21 is available for purchase for the JAVS fee of $25.
There were no recordings available for Request #1 & #3.

Please see the attached request form that will need to be completed and turned in along
with payment to the Justice Court Clerk’s Office by one of the following methods:

» Personal drop-off
¢ Mail to the below mailing address

Thank you,

Las Vegas Justice Court — Criminal Correspondence
Monday-Thursday 7:00a-4:00p

Phone: 702-671-3473

Fax: 702-382-4708

Website: www.lasvegasjusticecourt.us

Mailing Address:

200 Lewis Ave, 2nd FI.

Las Vegas, NV 89155

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:15 PM

To: LVJC Correspondence Desk <LVJCCorrespondenceDe@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for Records
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